

**01-10-2021 Minutes** – CSASNA Meets the 2<sup>nd</sup> Sunday of Every Month from 5pm – 7pm in Person Church of the resurrection (formerly St. Andrews) Commerce Street, Bridgeton, NJ 08302 and on Zoom <https://us02web.zoom.us/j/496518991> (this is also the Meeting Archive link for this month’s recorded meeting)

Tressi M. opened the meeting at 6pm, followed by a moment of silence and the we version of the Serenity Prayer. Melissa N. read the 12 Traditions of Narcotics Anonymous and the First Concept.

**Attendance:**

**OFFICERS:**

Chair: Tressy M. – Present                      Vice Chair: Melissa N. – Present  
Secretary: OPEN                                      Treasurer: Tony M. – Present

**GSR’s (listed in order by day of the week): Quorum Met (\*Requires minimum of 10 GSR’s Present): 7 In person; 6 Zoom Total: 13**

- 1.) Just For Today – Present (Rocky GSR Alt- In Person)
- 2.) Unity In Elmer – Present (Mindy A GSR- In Person)
- 3.) Courage to Change – Not Present
- 4.) Hope in the Fellowship – Present (Raina T. GSR- In Person)
- 5.) **Miracles on Monday – Not Meeting**
- 6.) Afternoon Recovery – Present (Donna P. GSR -In Person)
- 7.) Basic Text – Present (Tommy V. GSR- In Person)
- 8.) **Carry the Message – Not Meeting**
- 9.) Recovery Is A Choice – Present (Terri A. GSR- In Person)
- 10.) **Surrender to Win – Not Meeting**
- 11.) **On Fire – Not Meeting**
- 12.) **Serenity Now – Not Meeting**
- 13.) Willing on Wednesday – Present (Pete – Zoom)
- 14.) **Change 2 Live – Not Meeting**
- 15.) Message Is Hope – Present (Wayne S. – Zoom)
- 16.) Recovery & Survival – Present (Dennis F. - In Person)
- 17.) Alive & Free – Present (Lexi – Zoom)
- 18.) Living Clean in the AM – Not Present
- 19.) More Will Be Revealed – Present (Cathy S. GSR - Zoom)
- 20.) **Friday Night Enchantment – Not Meeting**
- 21.) Why Are We Here? Not Present
- 22.) **The Grove – Not Meeting**
- 23.) Step Sisters – Not Present
- 24.) **Higher Point of Freedom – Not Meeting**
- 25.) Keep Coming Back – Present (Jim GSR- Zoom)
- 26.) Saturday Serenity – Present (Shawn C. GSR – In Person)

**Rich S. made a motion** that was seconded by Rocky to conduct New Business and Elections first since we did not get to it last month. **Unanimous.**

**Tabled Motions (motions from last month to be voted on now):**

Rich S. declared Motion #1 submitted last month that went to groups be withdrawn due to the wording being incorrectly transcribed.

**Motion #3** (per December Minutes): To move area website to Word Press & add an SSL Certificate **Intent:** To update website to newer technology & newer features. Sample website was included in minutes for groups to review.

**Made by: Rich S. Seconded by (I don't know)**

**Pro's:** "Sample Website is very nice, great new site, Go Daddy is going away and we need better security anyway." **Cons:** None.

**Yes: 10 No: 0 Abstain: 3 MOTION PASSES.**

\*Rich will submit a receipt for reimbursement. No vote needed.

**Motion #4** (per December Minutes): To only count groups who are meeting for Quorum and remove groups not meeting from website, local and state meeting lists.

**Intent:** To make sure both lists (& website) have the most up-to-date information There was point-of-order discussion before the vote.

**Yes: 8 No: 0 Abstain: 3 MOTION PASSES.**

#### **MOTIONS THAT GO BACK TO GROUPS FOR VOTE:**

(January) **Motion #1:** To Donate Literature Sales Funds in Excess of \$1,000 & Donate it to Region every quarter - March, July, September, December. (For example, if there is \$1,010 in Literature Sales account, \$10 gets donated to Region)

**Intent:** We have struggled to make Regional Donations on a regular basis and this protocol creates opportunity for regular contribution

**Made by:** Rich S. **Seconded by:** (not sure)

#### **Elections:**

##### **OFFICERS:**

**Chair** - Melissa N. nominated **Tressy M.**; Cathy S. 2<sup>nd</sup> - Unanimous

**Vice Chair**- **Melissa N.** accepted the nomination last month so per policy, can accept to continue to serve. She accepted.

**Secretary** - **OPEN (Cathy S.** said she would do it temporarily and later had difficulty; Melissa N. transcribed the minutes)

**Treasurer** - **OPEN (Tony M.** stated he will do the work until someone takes the position)

**Alt. Treasurer** - **OPEN**

##### **Subcommittee:**

**RCM** - **OPEN** Tressy N. & Rich S. 2<sup>nd</sup> **Dennis F.** to be renominated; however, Dennis F. stated he has served two terms already and would like to see if anyone else would be interested. Prior RCM Alt is not interested in the position. Dennis F. said there is an Regional Meeting this week and he will attend **and he will also continue to serve until someone else takes the position**

**RCM Alternate** - **OPEN**

**Website** - Cathy S. & Rocky nominated Rich S., who accepted. **Unanimous**

**Meeting List**- Tony M. nominated **Raina T.** to continue to serve and she accepted. **Unanimous**

**H&I** – Mindy A. nominated, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rocky- Karl S., who accepted. **Unanimous**

**Activities- OPEN** (no nominations and no volunteers)

**Literature Sales** – No nominations; Katrina W. volunteered to continue to serve in this position. **Unanimous**

**Literature Sales Alternate- OPEN**

**Public Information (NOT Public Relations)- OPEN**

**Policy Archives- Cathy S.** accepted the position last month

**Literature Review – OPEN**

**Rocky volunteered to continue to do the Virtual Platform. Thank you, Rocky!**

**Sharing Session**

Raina T. asked who to email reports? Cathy S. [cshaef243@gmail.com](mailto:cshaef243@gmail.com)

**Group Reports:**

GSR's gave reports and will email them to Cathy S.

Meeting ended at 7pm.